
1

Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council

From: Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council
Sent: 03 August 2021 16:09
To: 'Garnham, Amanda'
Cc: Elliott, Jason
Subject: RE: Traveller Site Name Change

Thanks Amanda, 
 
I will copy you both in, so you are aware of the Council decision/comments – much appreciated. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Richard Bishop 
Town Clerk 
 

 
 
Swaffham Town Council, Town Hall, 4 London Street, Swaffham, Norfolk, PE37 7DQ  
DDI Tel 01760 726500 Office Answerphone Tel 01760 722922 www.swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk 
 

You can also follow Swaffham Town Council on Twitter and Facebook 
@SwaffhamClerk @SwaffhamCouncil @Swaffhamevents and @SwaffhamMarket  
 
Email disclaimer: 
The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. 
If you have received it by mistake, please disregard and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised disclosure or use of such 
information may be a breach of legislation or confidentiality and the content may be legally privileged. Any improper 
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Emails sent from and received by employees of 
Swaffham Town Council may be monitored. They may also be disclosed to other people under legislation, particularly the Freedom 
of Information Act 2000, GDPR, the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. If you have 
contacted the Council for a service any personal data you share will be used to help you access its services, or to answer your 
enquiry in line with our Privacy Policy. For full details of your rights please visit our website at www.swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk
Unless this email relates to Swaffham Town Council business it will be regarded by the Council as personal and will not be 
authorised by or sent on behalf of the Council. 
 

From: Garnham, Amanda <amanda.garnham@norfolk.gov.uk>  
Sent: 03 August 2021 15:31 
To: Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council <townclerk@swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk> 
Cc: Elliott, Jason <jason.elliott@breckland.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Traveller Site Name Change 
 
Dear Richard 
 
The 12th is absolutely fine, could you let Jason have your response from the Town Council please. 
 
Best wishes 
 
Amanda  
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Amanda Garnham 
Anti-Social Behaviour and Enforcement Manager (my pronouns are she/her/hers) 
Norfolk and Suffolk Gypsy, Roma, Traveller Service 
Community and Environmental Services  
07452937219| Text Relay: 18001 0344 800 8020  
County Hall, Martineau Lane, Norwich, Norfolk, NR1 2DH  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Norfolk County Council

 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Campaign Logo

 
 

From: Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council <townclerk@swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk>  
Sent: 03 August 2021 15:12 
To: Garnham, Amanda <amanda.garnham@norfolk.gov.uk> 
Cc: Elliott, Jason <jason.elliott@breckland.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Traveller Site Name Change 
 
WARNING: External email, think before you click!.  

 
Dear Amanda, 
 
The Town Council do not meet again until 11th August, can I feedback to you on the 12th August with their thoughts? 
 
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
Sent: 28 July 2021 17:29 
To: Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council <townclerk@swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk> 
Cc: Elliott, Jason <jason.elliott@breckland.gov.uk> 
Subject: Traveller Site Name Change 
 
Dear Mr Bishop 
 
Norfolk County Council has been undertaking some improvements to the Splashes Traveller’s site in Swaffham 
recently. We have had changes in tenancies, installation of CCTV, site clear up and some projects to provide a 
community church and education on site. 
 
The residents felt it was time for a fresh start and requested a name change from the Splashes to mark the positive 
changes currently underway. I have attached the consultation letter to the residents which suggests their new name 
being Living Waters Close. 
 
We are including you as part of the consultation and would welcome your feedback before 10th August 2021. 
 
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
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